ak Park Elementary School District 97

280 Madison Oak Park Illinois 60302 ph: 708.524.3000 fax: 708.524.3019 www.op97.0rg

TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Griff Powell and Dr. Patricia Wernet
Interim Superintendents
Jeanne Keane, Senior Director of Buildings & Grounds

FROM: Dr. Tawanda Lawrence, Senior Director of Curriculum,
Instruction and Assessment

RE: Disposal of Outdated Curriculum and Library Books.

DATE: January 25, 2022

Julian is requesting to dispose of the attached library books. The library books are not being
utilized as students access these texts through various online databases. Julian is also
requesting to dispose of the attached textbooks. The materials are no longer part of the
curriculum.

Brooks is requesting to dispose of the attached library books. The library books are outdated
and in poor condition.

Mann is requesting to dispose of the attached library books. The library books are outdated
and in poor condition.

The Teaching and Learning Department asks that the Board of Education approve the disposal
of these resources at the February 8, 2022 board meeting.





